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From: Cameron, Iain @ Birmingham 
Sent: 15 August 2025 17:37
To: localplan@york.gov.uk
Cc: Bob Bratland; Matthew Roe; Spilsbury, Matt ; Borrowdale, Sophie  

; Speakman, Ben 
Subject: Representations on behalf of Danehurst- City of York CIL statement of modifications

Consultation
Attachments: CYC Revised CIL DCS Mods Consultation 2025 - Danehurst Representation (CBRE 

15.08.25).pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear sir/madam, 
 
Please find representations on behalf of Danehurst in response to the Council’s Statement of Modifications 
Consultation. 
 
Contact details are set out below. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Iain 
 
Iain Cameron MRICS 
Surveyor 
CBRE | National Planning & Development | Development & Regeneration 
55 Temple Row | Birmingham | B2 5LS  

 
  

Follow CBRE: CBRE.com | LinkedIn 
 

CBRE Limited, Registered Office: Henrietta House, Henrietta Place, London, W1G 0NB, registered in 
England and Wales No. 3536032.Regulated by the RICS. 
 
This communication is from CBRE Limited or one of its associated/subsidiary companies. 
 
This communication contains information which is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately. 
 
Any use of its contents is strictly prohibited and you must not copy, send or disclose it, or rely on its 
contents in any way whatsoever. 
 
Reasonable care has been taken to ensure that this communication (and any attachments or 
hyperlinks contained within it) is free from computer viruses. 
No responsibility is accepted by CBRE Limited or its associated/subsidiary companies and the 
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recipient should carry out any appropriate virus checks. 
 
Details about the personal data CBRE collects and why, as well as your data privacy rights under 
applicable law, are available at CBRE – Privacy Policy. 



 

ID 148



  



 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 



 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 





 





 





























 









 



 York CIL Representations 
 PBSA: 100 unit Typology 
 Appraisal 

 Development Appraisal 
 CBRE 

 15 August 2025 



 APPRAISAL SUMMARY  CBRE 
 York CIL Representations 
 PBSA: 100 unit Typology 
 Appraisal 

 Appraisal Summary for Phase 13 100 (V4 - Aug 25) 

 Currency in £ 

 REVENUE 

 Rental Area Summary  Initial  Net Rent  Initial  Net MRV 
 Units  ft²  Rent Rate ft²  MRV/Unit  at Sale  MRV  at Sale 

 Student accommodation - 100 bed typology  100  21,528  53.70  11,560  809,200  1,156,000  809,200 

 Investment Valuation 

 Student accommodation - 100 bed typology 
 Current Rent  809,200  YP @  5.5000%  18.1818  14,712,727 

 NET REALISATION  14,712,727 

 OUTLAY 

 ACQUISITION COSTS 
 Residualised Price  126,966 

 126,966 
 Agent Fee  1.00%  1,270 
 Legal Fee  0.80%  1,016 

 2,285 

 CONSTRUCTION COSTS 
 Construction  ft²  Build Rate ft²  Cost

 Student accommodation - 100 bed typology  35,880  224.55  8,056,854 
 Externals  10.00%  805,685 
 Site Abnormals             0 ac  400,000 /ac  68,000 
 Contingency  5.00%  443,127 

 9,373,666 
 Other Construction 

 Policy H10 AH OSFC Payment           100 un  7,000.00 /un  700,000 
 Policy CC1, CC2 & CC3           100 un  2,250.00 /un  225,000 
 Policy G12 BNG             0 ac  15,000 /ac  2,550 
 Building Safety Levy        35,880 ft²  1.47  52,744 

 980,294 

 PROFESSIONAL FEES 
 Professional Fees  8.00%  709,003 

 709,003 
 DISPOSAL FEES 

 Sales Agent Fee  2.00%  294,255 
 294,255 

 FINANCE 
 Debit Rate 7.750%, Credit Rate 0.000% (Nominal) 
 Land  20,492 
 Construction  753,646 
 Total Finance Cost  774,137 

 TOTAL COSTS  12,260,607 

 PROFIT 
 2,452,120 

 Performance Measures 
 Profit on Cost%  20.00% 
 Profit on GDV%  16.67% 
 Profit on NDV%  16.67% 
 Development Yield% (on Rent)  6.60% 
 Equivalent Yield% (Nominal)  5.50% 
 Equivalent Yield% (True)  5.69% 

 IRR% (without Interest)  29.68% 

 Rent Cover  3 yrs 
 Profit Erosion (finance rate 7.750)  2 yrs 5 mths 
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 York CIL Representations 
 PBSA: 200 unit Typology 
 Appraisal 

 Development Appraisal 
 CBRE 

 15 August 2025 



 APPRAISAL SUMMARY  CBRE 
 York CIL Representations 
 PBSA: 200 unit Typology 
 Appraisal 

 Appraisal Summary for Phase 14 200 (V4 - Aug 25) 

 Currency in £ 

 REVENUE 

 Rental Area Summary  Initial  Net Rent  Initial  Net MRV 
 Units  ft²  Rent Rate ft²  MRV/Unit  at Sale  MRV  at Sale 

 Student accommodation - 200 bed typology  200  43,056  53.70  11,560  1,618,400  2,312,000  1,618,400 

 Investment Valuation 

 Student accommodation - 200 bed typology 
 Current Rent  1,618,400  YP @  5.5000%  18.1818  29,425,455 

 NET REALISATION  29,425,455 

 OUTLAY 

 ACQUISITION COSTS 
 Residualised Price (Negative land)  (127,008) 

 (127,008) 

 CONSTRUCTION COSTS 
 Construction 

 ft²  Build Rate ft²  Cost
 Student accommodation - 200 bed typology  71,760  224.55  16,113,708  16,113,708 

 Externals  10.00%  1,611,371 
 Site Abnormals             0 ac  400,000 /ac  184,000 
 Contingency  5.00%  886,254 

 2,681,625 
 Other Construction 

 Policy H10 AH OSFC Payment           200 un  7,000.00 /un  1,400,000 
 Policy CC1, CC2 & CC3           200 un  2,250.00 /un  450,000 
 Policy G12 BNG             0 ac  15,000 /ac  6,900 
 Building Safety Levy        71,760 ft²  1.47  105,487 

 1,962,387 

 PROFESSIONAL FEES 
 Professional Fees  8.00%  1,418,006 

 1,418,006 
 DISPOSAL FEES 

 Sales Agent Fee  2.00%  588,509 
 588,509 

 FINANCE 
 Debit Rate 7.750%, Credit Rate 0.000% (Nominal) 
 Land  (24,742) 
 Construction  1,908,727 
 Total Finance Cost  1,883,985 

 TOTAL COSTS  24,521,213 

 PROFIT 
 4,904,242 

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

 IRR% (without Interest)  25.69% 

 Rent Cover  3 yrs 
 Profit Erosion (finance rate 7.750)  2 yrs 5 mths 
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 York CIL Representations 
 PBSA: 350 unit Typology 
 Appraisal 

 Development Appraisal 
 CBRE 

 15 August 2025 



 APPRAISAL SUMMARY  CBRE 
 York CIL Representations 
 PBSA: 350 unit Typology 
 Appraisal 

 Appraisal Summary for Phase 15 350 (V4 Aug - 25) 

 Currency in £ 

 REVENUE 

 Rental Area Summary  Initial  Net Rent  Initial  Net MRV 
 Units  ft²  Rent Rate ft²  MRV/Unit  at Sale  MRV  at Sale 

 Student accommodation - 350 bed typology  350  75,347  53.70  11,560  2,832,200  4,046,000  2,832,200 

 Investment Valuation 

 Student accommodation - 350 bed typology 
 Current Rent  2,832,200  YP @  5.5000%  18.1818  51,494,545 

 NET REALISATION  51,494,545 

 OUTLAY 

 ACQUISITION COSTS 
 Residualised Price (Negative land)  (672,861) 

 (672,861) 

 CONSTRUCTION COSTS 
 Construction 

 ft²  Build Rate ft²  Cost
 Student accommodation - 350 bed typology  125,578  224.55  28,198,615  28,198,615 

 Externals  10.00%  2,819,861 
 Site Abnormals             1 ac  400,000 /ac  304,000 
 Contingency  5.00%  1,550,924 

 4,674,785 
 Other Construction 

 Policy H10 AH OSFC Payment           350 un  7,000.00 /un  2,450,000 
 Policy CC1, CC2 & CC3           350 un  2,250.00 /un  787,500 
 Policy G12 BNG             1 ac  15,000 /ac  11,400 
 Building Safety Levy       125,578 ft²  1.47  184,600 

 3,433,500 

 PROFESSIONAL FEES 
 Professional Fees  8.00%  2,481,478 

 2,481,478 
 DISPOSAL FEES 

 Sales Agent Fee  2.00%  1,029,891 
 1,029,891 

 FINANCE 
 Debit Rate 7.750%, Credit Rate 0.000% (Nominal) 
 Land  (144,641) 
 Construction  3,911,366 
 Total Finance Cost  3,766,725 

 TOTAL COSTS  42,912,134 

 PROFIT 
 8,582,412 

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

 IRR% (without Interest)  23.42% 

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

 Appraisal Summary for Phase 16 600 (V4 - Aug 25) 

 Currency in £ 

 REVENUE 

 Rental Area Summary  Initial  Net Rent  Initial  Net MRV 
 Units  ft²  Rent Rate ft²  MRV/Unit  at Sale  MRV  at Sale 

 Student accommodation - 600 bed typology  600  129,167  53.70  11,560  4,855,200  6,936,000  4,855,200 

 Investment Valuation 

 Student accommodation - 600 bed typology 
 Current Rent  4,855,200  YP @  5.5000%  18.1818  88,276,364 

 NET REALISATION  88,276,364 

 OUTLAY 

 ACQUISITION COSTS 
 Residualised Price (Negative land)  (2,404,462) 

 (2,404,462) 

 CONSTRUCTION COSTS 
 Construction 

 ft²  Build Rate ft²  Cost
 Student accommodation - 600 bed typology  215,278  224.55  48,340,750  48,340,750 

 Externals  10.00%  4,834,075 
 Site Abnormals             2 ac  400,000 /ac  652,000 
 Contingency  5.00%  2,658,741 

 8,144,816 
 Other Construction 

 Policy H10 AH OSFC Payment           600 un  7,000.00 /un  4,200,000 
 Policy CC1, CC2 & CC3           600 un  2,250.00 /un  1,350,000 
 Policy G12 BNG             2 ac  15,000 /ac  24,450 
 Building Safety Levy       215,278 ft²  1.47  316,459 

 5,890,909 

 PROFESSIONAL FEES 
 Professional Fees  8.00%  4,253,986 

 4,253,986 
 DISPOSAL FEES 

 Sales Agent Fee  2.00%  1,765,527 
 1,765,527 

 FINANCE 
 Debit Rate 7.750%, Credit Rate 0.000% (Nominal) 
 Land  (614,119) 
 Construction  8,186,228 
 Total Finance Cost  7,572,109 

 TOTAL COSTS  73,563,635 

 PROFIT 
 14,712,728 

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

 IRR% (without Interest)  21.12% 

 Rent Cover  3 yrs 
 Profit Erosion (finance rate 7.750)  2 yrs 5 mths 
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 York CIL Representations 
 Typology 17: Urban - Large - 45 Dwellings - Brownfield 
 CBRE Appraisal 

 Development Appraisal 
 CBRE 

 15 August 2025 



 APPRAISAL SUMMARY  CBRE 
 York CIL Representations 
 Typology 17: Urban - Large - 45 Dwellings - Brownfield 
 CBRE Appraisal 

 Appraisal Summary for Phase 3 Typology 17 - CBRE Aug 25 

 Currency in £ 

 REVENUE 
 Sales Valuation  Units  ft²  Sales Rate ft²  Unit Price  Gross Sales 

 Private Units  38  36,748  371.55  359,313  13,653,888 
 Social Rent  4  3,384  148.63  125,738  502,950 
 Affordable Rent  4  3,384  185.78  157,172  628,688 
 Intermediate  2  1,709  260.19  222,332  444,665 
 Totals  48  45,225  15,230,191 

 NET REALISATION  15,230,191 

 OUTLAY 

 ACQUISITION COSTS 
 Residualised Price  735,131 

 735,131 
 Purchaser's Costs  1.75%  12,865 

 12,865 

 CONSTRUCTION COSTS 
 Construction  ft²  Build Rate ft²  Cost

 Build Costs: Private Units  37,995  152.48  5,793,507 
 Build Costs: Affordable Units  9,280  152.64  1,416,470 
 Totals        47,275 ft²  7,209,977 
 Contingency  5.00%  410,274 

 7,620,251 
 Other Construction 

 16no. Garages (£15k per unit)  249,555 
 Externals  10.00%  745,953 
 Abnormals  378,000 
 Building Safety Levy  30,197 

 1,403,705 
 Section 106 Costs 

 S106  397,152 
 Policy G12a  48,000 
 Policy G12: BNG  11,088 
 Policy CC1, CC2 & CC3  720,000 
 EV Charging Points  48,000 
 Cat(3)(B)  54,480 
 Cat(3)(A)  27,907 

 1,306,627 

 PROFESSIONAL FEES 
 Professional Fees  8.00%  656,439 

 656,439 
 DISPOSAL FEES 

 Private Disposal Fees  3.00%  409,617 
 Affordable Disposal Fees            10 un  500.00 /un  5,000 

 414,617 
 FINANCE 

 Debit Rate 7.750%, Credit Rate 0.000% (Nominal) 
 Land  133,920 
 Construction  119,870 
 Other  1,566 
 Total Finance Cost  255,356 

 TOTAL COSTS  12,404,991 

 PROFIT 
 2,825,200 

 Performance Measures 
 Profit on Cost%  22.77% 
 Profit on GDV%  18.55% 
 Profit on NDV%  18.55% 



 APPRAISAL SUMMARY  CBRE 
 York CIL Representations 
 Typology 17: Urban - Large - 45 Dwellings - Brownfield 
 CBRE Appraisal 

 IRR% (without Interest)  52.78% 

 Profit Erosion (finance rate 7.750)  2 yrs 8 mths 
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